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RELEASE IN PART 
B5, B6 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, February 15, 2011 6:57 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: thanks for the call--will talk soon 

From: Nides, Thomas R 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tue Feb 15 18:51:04 2011 
Subject: Re: thanks for the call--will talk soon 

having fun down there?? 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
To: Nides, Thomas R 
Sent: Tue Feb 15 18:48:01 2011 
Subject: Re: thanks for the call--will talk soon 

• From: Nides, Thomas R 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Tue Feb 15 18:31:06 2011 
Subject: Fw: thanks for the call--will talk soon 

From: Laura Tyson 
To: Nides, Thomas R 
Sent: Tue Feb 15 17:27:04 2011 
Subject: thanks for the call--will talk soon 

B6 
Dear Tom, 

I got your voice message from Sunday. Thanks for taking time from your crazy schedule to call me. I think we have a call 
scheduled in the next few weeks. I look forward to hearing more about your conversation with I 	I—he would  
love to get his UC Berkeley Center more involved in US foreign aid activities. 	  

Take care, 
Laura 

PS. I will be a member of President Obama's new Jobs Council headed by Jeff lmmelt—first meeting schedule for 
Thursday February 24 in DC. 
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